
HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
 
 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 
Thursday, April 22, 2021 

5:00 p.m.   
 
 
 

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 
 

Call to Order - Chairman Howard Shipley 
 

Prayer – Chris Cutshaw 
 

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Taylor Ward 
 

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty 
 

 
 
 

Prepared under the direction of: 
Chairman Howard Shipley 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Calendar & Rules Committee 

Monday, April 12, 2021 
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 

MINUTES 

Members Present: 
 Jim Stepp, Tim Horner, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith 

Member Absent: 
Thomas Doty 

Call to Order 
Chairman Jim Stepp called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m. 

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Linda Noe, Edna Greene, Bonnie Bullington, Tony Strazzullo, Darrell Arwood 

Old Business 
None 

New Business 

a. Motion (Tim Horner/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Regular Calendar Items with
the addition of 11c.- Justice Center Project Bids and deletion of the Hamblen County Beer
Board  Public Hearing and Beer Permit Vote for Kenny’s Market and Deli-5018 Copper Ridge
Road, Morristown, TN..

b. Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar Items as
presented.

Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Stepp adjourned the meeting at 7:29 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, April 12, 2021 
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Justice Center/Jail Project Committee 

Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse 
 
 

AGENDA 
   
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman James Stepp  
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only – 
Chairman James Stepp     (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 

3. Old Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

4. New Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. Review of Regular Calendar Items 
b. Review of Consent Calendar Items 

 
 

5. Items of Interest - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman James Stepp 

 
James Stepp 
Chairman 

 
Tim Horner 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  
C O M M I T T E E  

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR April 22, 2021      H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y

Order # Item Placed From 
1 Approval of the Previous Month’s County Commission Minutes – March 18, 2021 

Approval of HCLA Rules Review Committee Minutes – March 11, 2021 and 
March 25, 2021 

Commission Chairman 

2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty 

3 Expenditure Reports – March 2021 Finance Committee 

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log –March 2021 Finance Committee 

5 County Attorney Invoices –March 2021 Finance Committee 

6 Coroner’s Monthly Report – March2021 Finance Committee 

7 Budget Amendments 
i. Fund #101 Other Finance/Clerk’s Satellite Office $4,500
ii. Fund #101  General Administration Projects $7,56.60
iii. Fund #101  Circuit Court $2,500
iv. Fund #101  General Sessions-II $300
v. Fund #101  Sheriff’s Department $1,000

vi. Fund #101  Assessor/Reappraisal $450
vii. Fund # 101 County Coroner/Medical Examiner $150
viii. Fund #101  Sheriff’s Department $2,000
ix. Fund #101  Capital Projects/Finance Department $75,000
x. Fund #122  Drug Enforcement $3

Finance Committee 

8 Education/Longevity Pay Submissions Personnel Committee 

9 Morristown Hamblen Humane Society Monthly Animal Statistics Table Public Services Committee 

10 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Society, Inc. Profit & Loss February 2021 Public Services Committee 

8 Hamblen County Coroner’s 2020 Annual Statistics Public Services Committee 

Thursday, April 22, 2021 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE 
BODY  

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING  

 

 

March 18, 2021 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

MINUTES FOR HCLB RULES REVIEW 
COMMITTEE 

 

March 11, 2021 

March 25, 2021 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 
   

Hamblen County Government 
Finance Committee 

Monday, April 12, 2021 
Hamblen County Courthouse – Large Courtroom 

 
MINUTES 

 
Members Present: 
Randy DeBord, Chris Cutshaw, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Tim Goins, Joe Huntsman, Sr. Mike Reed, James 
Stepp 
 
Members Absent:   
Thomas Doty 
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
    
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee  
None 
 
Recurring Business 
a. Expenditure Reports – March 2021 (Information Only – No Action Necessary) 
b. Review/Approval of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of March 2021 

Motion (Tim Goins/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the March 2021 Monthly Checks submitted by 
the County Mayor’s Office. 
 

Old Business 
a. None 

 
New Business 
a. Annual Debt Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Goins, all in favor) to accept the Annual Debt Report as presented for Fiscal Year 
ending June 30, 2021. 

b. Resolution  21-03 Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, TN, Authorizing the Issuance, 
Sale, and Payment of Hamblen County Interfund Loan Capital Outlay Note, Series 2021 Not to Exceed 
$300,000 for School Safety Projects. 
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Tim Goins , all in favor) to approve the Resolution 21-03-Resolution of the  County 
Commission of Hamblen County, TN, Authorizing the Issuance, Sale, and Payment of Hamblen County 
Interfund Loan Capital Outlay Note, Series 2021 Not to Exceed $300,000 for School Safety Projects.  

c. Renewal of the Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department Slip and Mooring Lease Agreement with Hamblen 
County Marina for 1 year. 
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Tim Goins, all in favor) to renew the Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department Slip and 
Mooring Lease with Hamblen County Marina for 1 year. 

d. Grant Funds Awarded from Tennessee Risk Management Trust  
Motion (Tim Goins/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to accept the Grant Funds Awarded from Tennessee Risk   
Management In the amount of $8,45 to install steps and railing at north side of Justice Center. 

e. Budget Amendments 
i.    Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $3,000 
      Motion Jim Stepp/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101  
      Sheriff’s  Department for $3,000. 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



ii. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $892.41
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
Sheriff’s Department for $892.41.

iii. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department and Courtroom Security $5,100
Motion (Eileen Arnwine/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund
#101 Sheriff’s Department and Courtroom Security for $5,100.

iv. Fund #101 Purchasing $1,756
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
Purchasing for $1,756.

v. Fund #101 Trustee’s Office $8,503
Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101 for
Trustee’s Office for $8,503.

vi. Fund #101 County Mayor’s Office/Liability Claims $60,500
Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
County Mayor’s Office/Liability Claims for $60,500.

vii. Fund #101 County Mayor $541.43
Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101 County
Mayor for $541.43.

viii. Fund #101 Planning $7,010
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
Planning for $7,010.

ix    Fund #101 Election Commission $11,710 
Motion (Eileen Arnwine/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund 
#101 Election Commission for $11,710. 

x. Fund #116 Sanitation/Garbage Department $31,200
Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #116
Sanitation/Garbage Department for $31,200.

xi. Fund #122 Drug Enforcement $1,500
Motion (Tim Goins/Mike Reed, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #122 Drug
Enforcement for $1,500.

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report –March 2021
b. County Attorney Invoices – March 2021
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report –March  2021
d. Budget Amendments

i. Fund #101 Other Finance/Clerk Satellite Office $4,500
ii. Fund #101 General Administration Projects $7,256.60
iii. Fund #101 Circuit Court $2,500
iv. Fund #101 General Sessions-II $300
v. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $1,000
vi. Fund #101 Assessor/Reappraisal  $450
vii. Fund #101 County Coroner/Medical Examiner $150
viii. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $2,000
ix. Fund #101 Capital Projects/Finance Department $75,000
x. Fund #122 Drug Enforcement $3

Adjournment - There being no further business, Chairman DeBord adjourned the Finance Committee meeting at 
6:13 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



    
 
 

Hamblen County Government 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, April 12, 2021 

 
Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Call to Order – Chairman Randy DeBord 
 

1. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee About Agenda Items Only – Chairman Randy DeBord 
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 

2. Recurring Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Expenditure Reports – March 2021 (Information Only-No Action Necessary) 
b. Review/Acceptance of Monthly Checks March 2021 (Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office) 

 
3. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 

a. None 
 

4. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Annual Debt Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 
b. Resolution 21-03 Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee, 

Authorizing the Issuance, Sale, and Payment of Hamblen County Interfund Loan Capital Outlay 
Notes, Series 2021 Not to Exceed $300,000-Finance Director Anne Bryant-Hurst 

c. Renewal of the Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department Slip and Mooring Lease Agreement with 
Hamblen County Marina-Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department 

d. Grant Funds Awarded from Tennessee Risk Management Trust-County Mayor Bill Brittain 
e. Budget Amendments-Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst 

i.     Fund #101- Sheriff’s Department $3,000 
ii.    Fund #101 -Sheriff’s Department $892.41 
iii.   Fund #101- Sheriff’s Department & Courtroom Security $5,100 
iv.   Fund #101- Purchasing $1,756 
v.    Fund #101 -Trustee’s Office $8,503 

                             vi.   Fund #101- County Mayor’s Office/Liability Claims $60,500 
               vii.  Fund #101- County Mayor $541.43 
               viii. Fund #101- Planning $ 7,010 
               ix.   Fund #101- Election Commission $11,710 
  x.    Fund #116- Sanitation/Garbage Department $31,200 
   xi.   Fund #122- Drug Enforcement $1,500 
                         
         

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report- March 2021 
b. County Attorney Invoices – March 2021 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – March 2021 
d. Budget Amendments- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst 

      i.     Fund  #101-Other Finance/Clerk’s Satellite Office $4,500 
 ii.    Fund  #101-General Administration Projects $7,256.60 
 iii.   Fund  #101-Circuit Court $2,500 
              iv.   Fund  #101-General Sessions-II $300 
              v.    Fund  #101-Sheriff’s Department $1,000 
              vi.   Fund  #101-Assessor/Reappraisal $450 
              vii.  Fund #101-County Coroner/Medical Examiner $150 
              viii. Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $2,000 
              ix.   Fund #101-Capital Projects/Finance Department $75,000 
              x.    Fund #122-Drug Enforcement $3 
       
      

6.    Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord 

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Randy DeBord 
Chairman 

 
Chris Cutshaw 
Vice-Chairman 

 
Howard Shipley 

Ex-Officio 
 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

 
Thomas Doty 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Mike Reed 
Member 

 
James Stepp 

Member 

Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

MONTHLY EXPENDITURE REPORTS –March 2021 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

GENERAL FUND (101)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   03/31/2021
From: 2020  101  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2020  101  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 1

Date: 4/1/2021

Time:  8:20 am

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

101 County Commission51100  175,305.00  25,100.00 105,053.01 11,865.10  45,151.99  25.76%

101 Board Of Equalizaton51210  5,550.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  5,550.00  100.00%

101 County Mayor/Executive51300  239,626.43  3,253.59 158,780.98 20,154.09  77,591.86  32.38%

101 County Attorney51400  31,293.00  0.00 13,064.73 775.16  18,228.27  58.25%

101 Election Commission51500  370,484.00  3,182.10 251,576.12 21,466.44  115,725.78  31.24%

101 Register Of Deeds51600  371,040.00  7,091.00 234,195.02 24,357.65  129,753.98  34.97%

101 Planning51720  222,228.00  1,323.71 141,803.85 16,677.23  79,100.44  35.59%

101 Codes  Compliance51750  57,707.00  0.00 40,887.50 4,773.29  16,819.50  29.15%

101 Geographical Information Systems51760  89,888.00  0.00 52,837.93 4,336.02  37,050.07  41.22%

101 Other Facilities51810  886,925.10  26,506.79 573,613.19 89,022.38  286,805.12  32.34%

101 Preservation Of Records51910  20,889.00  772.96 13,818.31 1,871.67  6,297.73  30.15%

101 Accounting And Budgeting52100  440,414.00  282.00 306,535.70 34,806.37  133,596.30  30.33%

101 Purchasing52200  42,446.00  0.00 30,947.53 4,146.87  11,498.47  27.09%

101 Property Assessor's Office52300  353,243.00  1,333.52 252,804.36 30,625.70  99,105.12  28.06%

101 Reappraisal  Program52310  162,854.00  7,771.94 43,541.95 7,948.51  111,540.11  68.49%

101 County Trustee's Office52400  379,486.00  821.10 266,324.72 25,349.68  112,340.18  29.60%

101 County Clerk's Office52500  702,109.00  2,510.36 443,049.19 48,560.46  256,549.45  36.54%

101 Data Processing52600  128,225.60  19,082.69 78,415.53 11,340.25  30,727.38  23.96%

101 Other Finance52900  330,171.00  7,913.50 229,924.10 26,927.94  92,333.40  27.97%

101 Circuit Court53100  985,831.00  8,125.29 634,053.98 71,054.01  343,651.73  34.86%

101 General Sessions Court53300  457,243.00  1,260.76 309,036.58 37,130.26  146,945.66  32.14%

101 Drug Court53330  97,020.50  1,168.54 25,721.52 5,508.45  70,130.44  72.28%

101 Chancery Court53400  398,578.00  1,881.25 289,255.89 31,703.79  107,440.86  26.96%

101 Juvenile Court53500  319,514.00  2,006.37 185,940.19 22,646.61  131,567.44  41.18%

101 Courtroom Security53920  900,230.00  8,893.25 508,000.85 53,050.09  383,335.90  42.58%

101 Victim Assistance Program53930  143,457.00  0.00 71,116.08 9,317.88  72,340.92  50.43%

101 Sheriff's Department54110  3,284,650.48  155,665.92 2,176,728.63 228,452.42  952,255.93  28.99%

101 Administration Of The Sexual Offender Registry54160  6,000.00  0.00 382.44 0.00  5,617.56  93.63%

101 Jail54210  4,623,254.25  412,490.12 2,923,776.41 328,836.85  1,286,987.72  27.84%

101 Workhouse54220  92,071.00  0.00 48,420.77 4,006.59  43,650.23  47.41%

101 Work Release Program54250  319,678.00  1,565.78 226,049.74 15,043.10  92,062.48  28.80%

101 Fire Prevention And Control54310  220,000.00  0.00 110,000.00 0.00  110,000.00  50.00%

101 Civil Defense54410  103,084.00  6,023.96 61,699.45 7,596.58  35,360.59  34.30%

101 Other Emergency Management54490  185,089.00  0.00 138,816.75 0.00  46,272.25  25.00%

101 Inspection And Regulation54510  4,877.00  368.50 2,691.25 215.30  1,817.25  37.26%
Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

GENERAL FUND (101)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   03/31/2021
From: 2020  101  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2020  101  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 2

Date: 4/1/2021

Time:  8:20 am

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

101 County Coroner/Medical Examiner54610  165,232.70  12,023.36 108,636.90 20,660.83  44,572.44  26.98%

101 Other Public Safety54900  40,500.00  889.82 17,441.08 0.00  22,169.10  54.74%

101 Local Health Center55110  932,518.16  6,646.22 510,960.43 65,162.62  414,911.51  44.49%

101 Rabies And Animal Control55120  308,600.00  5,131.83 216,344.46 29,496.09  87,123.71  28.23%

101 Nursing Home55140  5,000.00  0.00 5,000.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Alcohol And Drug Programs55170  5,000.00  0.00 2,650.00 0.00  2,350.00  47.00%

101 Children's Special Services55180  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Appropriation To State55390  115,233.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  115,233.00  100.00%

101 Aid To Dependent Children55520  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Child Support55530  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Other Local Welfare Services55590  27,500.00  0.00 13,605.00 0.00  13,895.00  50.53%

101 Sanitation Management55710  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Other Public Health And Welfare55900  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Adult Activities56100  11,600.00  0.00 5,800.00 0.00  5,800.00  50.00%

101 Senior Citizens Assistance56300  6,500.00  0.00 6,500.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Libraries56500  293,500.00  0.00 220,125.00 0.00  73,375.00  25.00%

101 Parks And Fair Boards56700  313,733.00  7,205.08 186,510.81 19,730.02  120,017.11  38.25%

101 Other Social, Cultural And Recreational56900  430,460.00  0.00 242,837.03 674.92  187,622.97  43.59%

101 Agricultural Extension Service57100  166,586.00  80,839.90 80,075.76 2.29  5,670.34  3.40%

101 Forest Service57300  1,000.00  0.00 1,000.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Soil Conservation57500  51,220.00  0.00 37,144.53 4,117.44  14,075.47  27.48%

101 Storm Water Management57800  30,960.00  3,049.97 14,231.65 1,739.99  13,678.38  44.18%

101 Tourism58110  54,700.00  0.00 31,400.00 2,000.00  23,300.00  42.60%

101 Industrial Development58120  641,000.00  0.00 616,404.60 525,404.60  24,595.40  3.84%

101 Public Transportation58210  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Veterans'  Services58300  32,455.00  0.00 21,623.52 2,929.63  10,831.48  33.37%

101 Employee Benefits58600  709,801.85  0.00 638,411.75 2,139.95  71,390.10  10.06%

101 COVID-19 Grant #1 Election Funds58801  41,834.80  0.00 25,214.67 0.00  16,620.13  39.73%

101 COVID-19 Grant #258802  233,559.00  39,660.96 168,166.56 6,446.68  25,731.48  11.02%

101 Miscellaneous58900  314,254.00  0.00 237,659.86 150.00  76,594.14  24.37%

101 Community Services73300  6,000.00  0.00 5,000.00 0.00  1,000.00  16.67%

101 General Administration Projects91110  300,000.00  28,771.40 27,442.00 0.00  243,786.60  81.26%

101 Administration Of Justice Projects91120  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Public Safety Projects91130  442,431.95  257,522.40 136,049.00 75,000.00  48,860.55  11.04%

101 Public Health And Welfare Projects91140  109,000.00  3,415.01 92,471.19 30,860.23  13,113.80  12.03%
Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

GENERAL FUND (101)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   03/31/2021
From: 2020  101  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2020  101  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 3

Date: 4/1/2021

Time:  8:20 am

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

101 Social, Cultural And Recreation Projects91150  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

101 Other  General  Government  Proje91190  3,135.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  3,135.00  100.00%

101 Transfers Out99100  1,863.90  0.00 0.00 0.00  1,863.90  100.00%

$ 22,945,639.72 $ 1,151,550.95$ 14,617,570.05$ 1,986,082.03 $ 7,176,518.72  31.28%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (116)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   03/31/2021
From: 2020  116  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2020  116  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 1

Date: 4/1/2021

Time:  8:21 am

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

116 Sanitation Management55710  2,574,934.55  37,234.07 1,745,890.63 197,988.35  791,809.85  30.75%

116 COVID-19 Grant #258802  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

$ 2,574,934.55 $ 37,234.07$ 1,745,890.63$ 197,988.35 $ 791,809.85  30.75%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

HIGHWAY FUND (131)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE:   03/31/2021
From: 2020  131  50000 000  00  000  0000  000

Thru: 2020  131  99999 999  99  999  9999  999

Page: 1

Date: 4/1/2021

Time:  8:22 am

Sel:  Year   Fnd  Accnt   Obj  Gp  Sub  Loc   Pgm

Avl Fnds

%of Budg

Year-to-Date

Expenditures

Month-to-Date

Expenditures

Available

FundsEncumbrances

Revised

BudgetAccount/DescriptionFnd

131 COVID-19 Grant #258802  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00%

131 Administration61000  437,097.00  5,228.15 317,264.48 29,091.26  114,604.37  26.22%

131 Highway And Bridge Maintenance62000  1,661,342.00  32,536.41 1,003,791.07 108,002.53  625,014.52  37.62%

131 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment63100  395,633.00  42,147.92 215,394.43 20,816.53  138,090.65  34.90%

131 Employee Benefits66000  24,725.00  0.00 15,191.00 0.00  9,534.00  38.56%

131 Capital Outlay68000  756,000.00  0.00 524,340.68 41,375.00  231,659.32  30.64%

$ 3,274,797.00 $ 79,912.48$ 2,075,981.66$ 199,285.32 $ 1,118,902.86  34.17%

Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

MONTHLY CHECKS –March 2021 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-03-18 1010270402 Corner, Mikia19151100  575.00Board And Committee Members Fees

2021-03-25 1010270455 Smith, Jerry Allen31251100  100.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43551100  351.90Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co43551100  132.48Office Supplies

2021-03-11 1010270343 Citizen Tribune59951100  195.04Other Charges

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank59951100  37.80Other Charges

51100  1,392.22County Commission  ........................................................................................................................................... Total: 6......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30751300  40.07Communication

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30751300  74.29Communication

2021-03-11 1010270334 AT&T30751300  90.00Communication

2021-03-31 1010270508 Verizon Wireless30751300  74.29Communication

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank32051300  360.00Dues And Memberships

2021-03-25 1010270461 United Parcel Service34851300  51.15Postal Charges

2021-03-11 1010270371 Pitney Bowes35151300  963.42Rentals

2021-03-04 1010270276 Brittain, William H35551300  35.25Travel

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43551300  130.72Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co43551300  92.45Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank59951300  891.00Other Charges

2021-03-04 1010270322 Tucker, Robert59951300  49.99Other Charges

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water59951300  15.00Other Charges

2021-03-19 1010270430 Hamblen County Clerk59951300  17.50Other Charges

2021-03-25 1010270460 Tucker, Robert59951300  49.99Other Charges

2021-03-31 1010270485 DJAK Hernon, Inc.59951300  541.43Other Charges

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank59951300  589.82Other Charges

51300  4,066.37County Mayor/Executive  .................................................................................................................................... Total: 17......

2021-03-11 1010270338 Capps & Byrd LLP33151400  667.50Legal Services

51400  667.50County Attorney  .................................................................................................................................................. Total: 1......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30751500  5.81Communication

2021-03-11 1010270334 AT&T30751500  20.98Communication

2021-03-11 1010270343 Citizen Tribune33251500  631.35Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35151500  117.42Rentals

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water43551500  10.00Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co43551500  90.55Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank43551500  111.35Office Supplies

51500  987.46Election Commission  .......................................................................................................................................... Total: 7......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30751600  1.54Communication

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43551600  119.80Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270277 Business Information Systems70951600  1,412.05Data Processing Equipment

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co70951600  229.13Data Processing Equipment
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 2
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

51600  1,762.52Register Of Deeds  ............................................................................................................................................... Total: 4......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30751720  3.68Communication

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30751720  160.33Communication

2021-03-31 1010270508 Verizon Wireless30751720  160.33Communication

2021-03-11 1010270356 Hamblen County Clerk32051720  28.00Dues And Memberships

2021-03-11 1010270338 Capps & Byrd LLP33151720  120.00Legal Services

2021-03-11 1010270354 Hamblen Co Register Of Deeds33251720  12.00Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs

2021-03-31 1010270494 Porter's Tire Store33851720  344.62Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-31 1010270503 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33851720  15.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35151720  98.75Rentals

2021-03-04 1010270289 Fuelman42551720  39.83Gasoline

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank43551720  188.90Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co43551720  149.75Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank52451720  156.00In Service/Staff Development

51720  1,477.19Planning  ............................................................................................................................................................... Total: 13......

2021-03-11 1010270338 Capps & Byrd LLP33151750  22.50Legal Services

2021-03-31 1010270468 Advertising Expressions45151750  246.00Uniforms

51750  268.50Codes  Compliance  ............................................................................................................................................. Total: 2......

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30751810  289.38Communication

2021-03-11 1010270334 AT&T30751810  1,392.34Communication

2021-03-11 1010270335 AT&T30751810  664.83Communication

2021-03-31 1010270508 Verizon Wireless30751810  289.38Communication

2021-03-11 1010270367 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc33451810  78.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-03-04 1010270280 City Electric Supply33551810  136.25Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-04 1010270330 Wholesale Supply Group33551810  14.40Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-11 1010270336 BlueTarp Financial, Inc.33551810  49.03Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-11 1010270363 Lowe's33551810  405.06Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-31 1010270495 Roto-Rooter33551810  440.79Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-31 1010270498 Southeast Landscape Supply33551810  734.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-11 1010270369 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33651810  111.16Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-04 1010270306 Porter's Tire Store33851810  50.99Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-11 1010270369 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33851810  107.47Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-25 1010270449 Morristown Ford33851810  1,375.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-31 1010270499 Tipton, Ronald33851810  50.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-31 1010270503 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33851810  60.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water39951810  23.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-04 1010270323 Unifirst41051810  186.90Custodial Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270490 Kelsan Inc41051810  5,535.92Custodial Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270504 Unifirst41051810  146.46Custodial Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270303 Morristown Utilities41551810  23,275.00Electricity
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 3
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-03-31 1010270492 Morristown Utilities41551810  24,191.00Electricity

2021-03-04 1010270289 Fuelman42551810  356.52Gasoline

2021-03-18 1010270399 Atmos Energy43451810  2,409.17Natural Gas

2021-03-04 1010270323 Unifirst45151810  309.65Uniforms

2021-03-31 1010270504 Unifirst45151810  241.06Uniforms

2021-03-11 1010270363 Lowe's71751810  132.90Maintenance Equipment

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank71751810  159.98Maintenance Equipment

51810  63,215.64Other Facilities  .................................................................................................................................................... Total: 29......

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35151910  117.42Rentals

2021-03-11 1010270357 Hamblen County Genealogical Society43551910  59.95Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co43551910  160.29Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank43551910  299.79Office Supplies

51910  637.45Preservation Of Records  .................................................................................................................................... Total: 4......

2021-03-11 1010270362 Lakeway HR Mgmt Assn32052100  125.00Dues And Memberships

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank32052100  140.00Dues And Memberships

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43552100  290.33Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank43552100  393.79Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank52452100  60.00In Service/Staff Development

52100  1,009.12Accounting And Budgeting  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 5......

2021-03-11 1010270343 Citizen Tribune30252200  299.27Advertising

2021-03-18 1010270418 Knoxville News-Sentinel30252200  368.72Advertising

2021-03-25 1010270432 Acme Printing Company, Inc34952200  165.00Printing, Stationery And Forms

52200  832.99Purchasing  ........................................................................................................................................................... Total: 3......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30752300  2.97Communication

2021-03-04 1010270306 Porter's Tire Store33852300  194.94Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-31 1010270503 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33852300  30.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-04 1010270289 Fuelman42552300  153.60Gasoline

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water43552300  40.50Office Supplies

52300  422.01Property Assessor's Office  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 5......

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35152310  59.69Rentals

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co71952310  3,472.00Office Equipment

52310  3,531.69Reappraisal  Program  ......................................................................................................................................... Total: 2......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30752400  0.13Communication

2021-03-11 1010270343 Citizen Tribune33252400  229.28Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35152400  117.42Rentals

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43552400  301.32Office Supplies

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water43552400  18.00Office Supplies Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 4
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank43552400  215.85Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank71952400  199.99Office Equipment

52400  1,081.99County Trustee's Office  ...................................................................................................................................... Total: 7......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30752500  9.38Communication

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30752500  110.22Communication

2021-03-11 1010270334 AT&T30752500  41.96Communication

2021-03-31 1010270508 Verizon Wireless30752500  110.22Communication

2021-03-04 1010270277 Business Information Systems43552500  264.00Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43552500  371.74Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank43552500  15.98Office Supplies

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water43552500  23.00Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co43552500  501.56Office Supplies

52500  1,448.06County Clerk's Office  .......................................................................................................................................... Total: 9......

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30752600  120.03Communication

2021-03-31 1010270508 Verizon Wireless30752600 -29.37Communication

2021-03-18 1010270408 Foothills Netcom, Inc.31252600  118.75Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-03-18 1010270421 MUS Fibernet31252600  311.90Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-03-18 1010270421 MUS Fibernet31752600  743.05Data Processing Services

2021-03-18 1010270427 Tucker, Robert31752600  110.00Data Processing Services

2021-03-25 1010270460 Tucker, Robert31752600  79.99Data Processing Services

2021-03-11 1010270372 Sage Software, Inc33452600  2,466.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank41152600  19.79Data Processing Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank52452600  199.00In Service/Staff Development

2021-03-04 1010270278 CDW Government, Inc70952600  59.21Data Processing Equipment

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co70952600  19.90Data Processing Equipment

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank70952600  236.90Data Processing Equipment

2021-03-11 1010270353 Foothills Netcom, Inc.70952600  365.50Data Processing Equipment

2021-03-18 1010270409 GovConnection, Inc.70952600  522.50Data Processing Equipment

2021-03-31 1010270477 CDW Government, Inc70952600  599.09Data Processing Equipment

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank70952600  23.87Data Processing Equipment

52600  5,966.11Data Processing  .................................................................................................................................................. Total: 17......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30752900  0.62Communication

2021-03-11 1010270334 AT&T30752900  664.21Communication

2021-03-11 1010270368 MUS Fibernet31752900  124.65Data Processing Services

2021-03-25 1010270454 Sawyer, Mark33052900  2,100.00Operating Lease Payments

2021-03-18 1010270407 Fish Window Cleaning33552900  27.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-04 1010270308 Quality Waste35152900  25.00Rentals

2021-03-11 1010270340 Centriworks, a Thermocopy Company35152900  52.00Rentals

2021-03-18 1010270401 Centriworks, a Thermocopy Company35152900  21.00Rentals

2021-03-11 1010270366 Morristown Utilities41552900  865.00Electricity
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 5
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43552900  718.00Office Supplies

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water43552900  18.00Office Supplies

52900  4,615.48Other Finance  ...................................................................................................................................................... Total: 11......

2021-03-11 1010270350 Davy Crockett Restaurant19453100  158.16Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270380 Bell, Chasity Elaine19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270381 Brown, David Charles19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270382 Dalton, Casey Dewayne19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270383 Dalton, Tammy Marie19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270384 Fleenor, Edward Dale19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270385 Goins, Heather Marie19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270386 Hammack, Charles Edward19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270387 Haycraft, Shelby Jean19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270388 Jefferson, Traci Viola19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270389 MATTHEWS, RUSS19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270390 Presley, Olivia Helene19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270391 Purkey, David Wayne19453100  25.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270392 Rice, Thomas David19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270393 Rippetoe, Christopher Matthew19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270394 Roberts, Brian Christopher19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-11 1010270395 Robertson, Loretta Lynn19453100  20.00Jury And Witness Expense

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30753100  12.45Communication

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30753100  74.11Communication

2021-03-11 1010270334 AT&T30753100  395.39Communication

2021-03-31 1010270508 Verizon Wireless30753100  74.11Communication

2021-03-25 1010270435 Citizen Tribune33253100  61.61Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs

2021-03-31 1010270497 Shred-It34953100  13.56Printing, Stationery And Forms

2021-03-11 1010270371 Pitney Bowes35153100  326.72Rentals

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153100  117.42Rentals

2021-03-11 1010270337 Burgin, Larry M.39953100  494.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43553100  907.22Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank43553100  204.77Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co43553100  1,378.90Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270496 Schwaab Inc43553100  282.47Office Supplies

53100  4,825.89Circuit Court  ........................................................................................................................................................ Total: 30......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30753300  5.91Communication

2021-03-11 1010270334 AT&T30753300  20.98Communication

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153300  57.88Rentals

2021-03-25 1010270442 Com Ctr for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing39953300  238.92Other Contracted Services

2021-03-25 1010270448 Lakeway CASA39953300  1,000.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water43553300  28.00Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co43553300  61.46Office Supplies
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 6
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

53300  1,413.15General Sessions Court  ..................................................................................................................................... Total: 7......

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30753330  92.23Communication

2021-03-11 1010270334 AT&T30753330  20.98Communication

2021-03-31 1010270508 Verizon Wireless30753330  50.11Communication

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co32253330  41.93Evaluation And Testing

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153330  117.42Rentals

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co43553330  950.98Office Supplies

53330  1,273.65Drug Court  ........................................................................................................................................................... Total: 6......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30753400  8.31Communication

2021-03-11 1010270334 AT&T30753400  20.98Communication

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank33553400  77.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-11 1010270376 United Parcel Service34853400  97.83Postal Charges

2021-03-31 1010270505 United Parcel Service34853400  1.96Postal Charges

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153400  147.75Rentals

2021-03-11 1010270359 Jones-Terry, Katherine E35553400  274.00Travel

2021-03-25 1010270446 Jones-Terry, Katherine E35553400  274.00Travel

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43553400  230.60Office Supplies

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water43553400  13.00Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank43553400  46.96Office Supplies

2021-03-11 1010270348 County Officials Association52453400  80.00In Service/Staff Development

2021-03-04 1010270307 Prosys70953400  2,386.00Data Processing Equipment

53400  3,658.39Chancery Court  ................................................................................................................................................... Total: 13......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30753500  2.16Communication

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30753500  44.70Communication

2021-03-31 1010270508 Verizon Wireless30753500  29.00Communication

2021-03-04 1010270309 Richard L Bean Juvenile Srv30953500  940.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35153500  117.42Rentals

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water42253500  5.00Food Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270268 Acme Printing Company, Inc43553500  85.00Office Supplies

2021-03-18 1010270400 Big M Janitorial43553500  174.45Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co43553500  7.92Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank43553500  15.94Office Supplies

53500  1,421.59Juvenile Court  ..................................................................................................................................................... Total: 10......

2021-03-31 1010270501 TruBlu Tactical Police Supply45153920  758.94Uniforms

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank71653920  198.30Law Enforcement Equipment

53920  957.24Courtroom Security  ............................................................................................................................................ Total: 2......

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30753930  50.11Communication

2021-03-31 1010270508 Verizon Wireless30753930  50.11Communication Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 7
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

53930  100.22Victim Assistance Program  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 2......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30754110  58.41Communication

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30754110  1,836.00Communication

2021-03-11 1010270334 AT&T30754110  182.12Communication

2021-03-18 1010270429 Verizon Wireless30754110  1,820.94Communication

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank32054110  50.00Dues And Memberships

2021-03-18 1010270413 Hitech System, Inc. dba Pulsiam33454110  1,050.60Maintenance Agreements

2021-03-04 1010270285 Drinnon, Kenny33854110  349.22Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-04 1010270325 Valvoline, Inc.33854110  292.85Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-18 1010270426 Synergy Auto Wash33854110  62.50Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-31 1010270486 Drinnon, Kenny33854110  1,534.96Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank33854110  54.99Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-31 1010270503 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash33854110  410.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-11 1010270352 Federal Express34854110  11.55Postal Charges

2021-03-25 1010270445 Federal Express34854110  48.45Postal Charges

2021-03-04 1010270315 T.E.G. Enterprises35154110  65.00Rentals

2021-03-11 1010270371 Pitney Bowes35154110  326.71Rentals

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35154110  173.21Rentals

2021-03-31 1010270499 Tipton, Ronald35354110  75.00Towing Services

2021-03-04 1010270320 Transunion Risk & Alternative39954110  75.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-25 1010270453 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc39954110  29.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-04 1010270288 Fuelman42554110  8,043.86Gasoline

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank43154110  3,711.20Law Enforcement Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270297 Inventory Trading Company43154110  420.00Law Enforcement Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank43154110  267.95Law Enforcement Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270325 Valvoline, Inc.43354110  257.79Lubricants

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43554110  639.38Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank43554110  180.60Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co43554110  236.37Office Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank43554110  397.36Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270306 Porter's Tire Store45054110  129.50Tires And Tubes

2021-03-31 1010270494 Porter's Tire Store45054110  292.50Tires And Tubes

2021-03-31 1010270501 TruBlu Tactical Police Supply45154110  862.88Uniforms

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank49954110  110.97Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-04 1010270292 Hamblen County Boat Dock, Inc59954110  100.00Other Charges

2021-03-04 1010270293 Hamblen County Clerk59954110  11.00Other Charges

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank59954110  593.25Other Charges

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water59954110  25.00Other Charges

2021-03-18 1010270424 Shred-It59954110  20.34Other Charges

2021-03-31 1010270488 Hamblen County Boat Dock, Inc59954110  100.00Other Charges

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank71654110  31.96Law Enforcement Equipment

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank71654110  233.10Law Enforcement Equipment
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 8
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

54110  25,171.52Sheriff's Department  ........................................................................................................................................... Total: 41......

2021-03-04 1010270280 City Electric Supply33554210  290.10Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-04 1010270296 Interstate Mechanical Service, LLC33554210  1,065.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-04 1010270300 Lakeway Door & Glass Inc33554210  125.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-04 1010270315 T.E.G. Enterprises33554210  170.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-11 1010270333 American Detention33554210  976.80Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-11 1010270336 BlueTarp Financial, Inc.33554210  321.31Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-11 1010270363 Lowe's33554210  769.03Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-11 1010270373 TMS - Marlin33554210  830.89Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-11 1010270379 Waddell, Bill33554210  145.00Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-31 1010270481 City Electric Supply33554210  187.50Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings

2021-03-04 1010270310 Sam Jarnigan Electric Inc33654210  40.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-18 1010270422 Powerclean Pressure Washing, LLC33654210  295.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-19 1010270431 Valley Proteins, Inc33654210  225.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-04 1010270324 University Of TN Medical Center34054210  8,693.17Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-11 1010270358 Hospital Medicine Services of Tennessee PC34054210  257.29Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-11 1010270364 Mobile Images Acquisition LLC34054210  1,140.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-11 1010270365 Morristown Hamblen EMS34054210  420.21Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-11 1010270377 University Radiology34054210  235.20Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-18 1010270403 Covenant Medical Group, Inc.34054210  911.80Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-18 1010270405 East TN Center for Orthopaedic Excellence34054210  885.89Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-18 1010270411 Hamblen Family Medicine34054210  130.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-18 1010270415 Hospital Medicine Services of Tennessee PC34054210  384.71Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-18 1010270416 Innovative Pathology Services34054210  14.03Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-18 1010270420 Morristown-Hamblen Hospital34054210  292.71Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-18 1010270423 Se Emergency Physicians34054210  53.30Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-18 1010270428 University Radiology34054210  127.40Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-25 1010270444 East TN Spine & Orthopaedic Specialists34054210  50.67Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-25 1010270451 Morristown-Hamblen Hospital34054210  14,765.80Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-25 1010270456 Southern Health Partners34054210  53,558.21Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-25 1010270462 University Of TN Medical Center34054210  667.00Medical And Dental Services

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc35154210  147.75Rentals

2021-03-04 1010270299 Kelsan Inc41054210  3,425.52Custodial Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270308 Quality Waste41054210  235.00Custodial Supplies

2021-03-11 1010270342 Chem Clean Systems LLC41054210  1,213.80Custodial Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270480 Chem Clean Systems LLC41054210  986.86Custodial Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270490 Kelsan Inc41054210  3,135.35Custodial Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270321 Trinity Services Group, Inc.42254210  15,169.23Food Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270327 Walmart Community BRC42254210  182.64Food Supplies

2021-03-25 1010270459 Trinity Services Group, Inc.42254210  781.96Food Supplies

2021-03-25 1010270463 Walmart Community BRC42254210  182.64Food Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43554210  532.62Office Supplies
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 9
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-03-31 1010270466 Acme Printing Company, Inc43554210  92.00Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270314 Summit Uniform Solutions, Inc.45154210  288.49Uniforms

2021-03-25 1010270457 Summit Uniform Solutions, Inc.45154210  378.37Uniforms

2021-03-18 1010270424 Shred-It59954210  27.12Other Charges

2021-03-18 1010270417 Katom71054210  1,429.14Food Service Equipment

54210  116,236.51Jail  ........................................................................................................................................................................ Total: 46......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30754250  8.78Communication

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30754250  77.25Communication

2021-03-18 1010270426 Synergy Auto Wash33854250  8.93Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-31 1010270476 Budget Auto Clinic33854250  350.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles

2021-03-04 1010270289 Fuelman42554250  134.41Gasoline

2021-03-18 1010270414 Hodges, Barbara M43554250  60.00Office Supplies

54250  639.37Work Release Program  ....................................................................................................................................... Total: 6......

2021-03-04 1010270274 Bell, Chris E30754410  56.00Communication

2021-03-31 1010270474 Bell, Chris E30754410  56.00Communication

2021-03-04 1010270289 Fuelman42554410  275.46Gasoline

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43554410  224.98Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co59954410  16.18Other Charges

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank59954410  49.99Other Charges

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless59954410  34.00Other Charges

54410  712.61Civil Defense  ........................................................................................................................................................ Total: 7......

2021-03-04 1010270287 Field2Base, Inc.30754610  230.00Communication

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30754610  170.00Communication

2021-03-04 1010270272 Allen Funeral Home Inc31254610  500.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-03-04 1010270284 Dockery-Senter Funeral Home Inc.31254610  250.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-03-04 1010270329 Westside Chapel Funeral Home31254610  250.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-03-11 1010270361 Knox County Medical Examiner31254610  12,950.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-03-04 1010270282 Davis, Eddie39954610  750.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-04 1010270291 Giles, Todd E39954610  400.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-04 1010270294 Holt, Jeffrey E.39954610  160.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-04 1010270305 Peoples, Jimmy W39954610  320.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-04 1010270317 Thompson, Claude, JR39954610  640.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-04 1010270318 Thompson, Tom C, MD39954610  2,083.33Other Contracted Services

2021-03-31 1010270482 Classic Plastics Corp43554610  2,025.15Office Supplies

54610  20,728.48County Coroner/Medical Examiner  ................................................................................................................... Total: 13......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30955110  125.77Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-03-04 1010270303 Morristown Utilities30955110  1,529.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-03-04 1010270319 TMA Services, LLC30955110  1,500.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-03-04 1010270327 Walmart Community BRC30955110  285.04Contracts With Government Agencies
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 10
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-03-11 1010270334 AT&T30955110  378.82Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-03-18 1010270399 Atmos Energy30955110  150.62Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-03-18 1010270406 English Mountain Coffee30955110  343.50Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-03-18 1010270421 MUS Fibernet30955110  12.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-03-25 1010270434 Canon Solutions America, Inc30955110  17.71Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-03-25 1010270463 Walmart Community BRC30955110  405.45Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-03-31 1010270492 Morristown Utilities30955110  1,385.00Contracts With Government Agencies

2021-03-04 1010270271 Aguilar, Caroline M35555110  9.40Travel

2021-03-04 1010270273 Alvarez, Yulma Citlaly Castro35555110  9.40Travel

2021-03-04 1010270283 Dillmon, Kayla N35555110  9.40Travel

2021-03-04 1010270290 Garcia, Beatriz R35555110  9.40Travel

2021-03-04 1010270298 Josefa Nolasco35555110  9.40Travel

2021-03-04 1010270301 Mendez, Denise35555110  9.40Travel

2021-03-04 1010270302 Miller, Myra G.35555110  9.40Travel

2021-03-04 1010270304 Myers, Sharon35555110  9.40Travel

2021-03-04 1010270311 Smith, Kim35555110  32.90Travel

2021-03-04 1010270313 Stilwell, Irma35555110  35.72Travel

2021-03-04 1010270328 West, Brodie T35555110  31.02Travel

2021-03-04 1010270331 Wolfe, Sarah Jane35555110  13.16Travel

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co49955110  95.60Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank49955110  383.78Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-11 1010270346 Concrete Materials, Inc.49955110  130.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank49955110  210.73Other Supplies And Materials

55110  7,141.02Local Health Center  ............................................................................................................................................ Total: 27......

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30755120  154.76Communication

2021-03-25 1010270452 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Soc31255120  20,000.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-03-04 1010270289 Fuelman42555120  316.05Gasoline

2021-03-18 1010270396 Acme Printing Company, Inc49955120  282.00Other Supplies And Materials

55120  20,752.81Rabies And Animal Control  ................................................................................................................................ Total: 4......

2021-03-04 1010270326 Verizon Wireless30756700  50.11Communication

2021-03-11 1010270368 MUS Fibernet30756700  134.22Communication

2021-03-31 1010270508 Verizon Wireless30756700  50.11Communication

2021-03-04 1010270308 Quality Waste41056700  235.00Custodial Supplies

2021-03-25 1010270463 Walmart Community BRC41056700  166.47Custodial Supplies

2021-03-31 1010270490 Kelsan Inc41056700  382.40Custodial Supplies

2021-03-11 1010270378 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc41256700  44.72Diesel Fuel

2021-03-11 1010270366 Morristown Utilities41556700  5,492.00Electricity

2021-03-18 1010270398 Appalachian Electric Co-Op41556700  22.29Electricity

2021-03-11 1010270378 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc42556700  142.11Gasoline

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank45156700  199.90Uniforms

2021-03-31 1010270475 BK Graphics45156700  421.34Uniforms
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 11
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-03-11 1010270366 Morristown Utilities45456700  2,562.00Water And Sewer

2021-03-11 1010270351 English Mountain Spring Water59956700  16.00Other Charges

56700  9,918.67Parks And Fair Boards  ........................................................................................................................................ Total: 14......

2021-03-11 1010270360 Keep M'town Hamblen Beautiful30956900  674.92Contracts With Government Agencies

56900  674.92Other Social, Cultural And Recreational  ........................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30757100  2.29Communication

57100  2.29Agricultural Extension Service  .......................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-03-18 1010270412 Hatfield & Allen Associates32157800  1,580.00Engineering Services

2021-03-18 1010270427 Tucker, Robert39957800  110.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-25 1010270460 Tucker, Robert39957800  49.99Other Contracted Services

57800  1,739.99Storm Water Management  .................................................................................................................................. Total: 3......

2021-03-04 1010270316 The HBC Group, LLC39958110  2,000.00Other Contracted Services

58110  2,000.00Tourism  ................................................................................................................................................................ Total: 1......

2021-03-25 1010270436 City Of Morristown Indus Dev Board36458120  101,660.00Contracts For Development Costs

2021-03-25 1010270437 City Of Morristown Indus Dev Board36458120  44,541.00Contracts For Development Costs

2021-03-25 1010270438 City Of Morristown Indus Dev Board36458120  154,794.00Contracts For Development Costs

2021-03-25 1010270439 City Of Morristown Indus Dev Board36458120  113,813.60Contracts For Development Costs

2021-03-25 1010270440 City Of Morristown Indus Dev Board36458120  77,923.00Contracts For Development Costs

2021-03-25 1010270441 City Of Morristown Indus Dev Board36458120  32,673.00Contracts For Development Costs

58120  525,404.60Industrial Development  ...................................................................................................................................... Total: 6......

2021-03-04 1010270279 Century Link/Business Services30758300  2.17Communication

2021-03-18 1010270404 DataSpec, Inc.33458300  449.00Maintenance Agreements

2021-03-04 1010270286 Evans Office Supply Co43558300  32.90Office Supplies

58300  484.07Veterans'  Services  .............................................................................................................................................. Total: 3......

2021-03-11 1010270375 TN Dept Of Labor & Workforce Development21058600  486.92Unemployment Compensation

2021-03-25 1010270458 TN Dept Of Labor & Workforce Development21058600  570.53Unemployment Compensation

2021-03-18 1010270410 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education29958600  100.00Other Fringe Benefits

2021-03-18 1010270419 LSG (US) LLC51558600  45.30Liability Claims

2021-03-18 1010270425 Stites & Harbison, PLLC51558600  937.20Liability Claims

58600  2,139.95Employee Benefits  .............................................................................................................................................. Total: 5......

2021-03-04 1010270269 Addair, Rebecca39958802  575.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-04 1010270281 Corner, Mikia39958802  575.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-04 1010270312 South Marketing Group39958802  650.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-11 1010270332 Addair, Rebecca39958802  690.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-11 1010270347 Corner, Mikia39958802  575.00Other Contracted Services Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 101  General Fund #(101)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 12
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:23:39AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-03-18 1010270397 Addair, Rebecca39958802  575.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-25 1010270433 Addair, Rebecca39958802  575.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-25 1010270443 Corner, Mikia39958802  460.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-31 1010270467 Addair, Rebecca39958802  345.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-31 1010270484 Corner, Mikia39958802  345.00Other Contracted Services

2021-03-04 1010270275 Bowman, Patricia A.49958802  42.84Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-31 1010270470 AirDefense USA, LLC49958802  89.85Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-31 1010270487 Evans Office Supply Co73558802  948.99Health Equimpemt (COVID)

58802  6,446.68COVID-19 Grant #2  .............................................................................................................................................. Total: 13......

2021-03-11 1010270344 City of Morristown39958900  150.00Other Contracted Services

58900  150.00Miscellaneous  ...................................................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-03-31 1010270491 Morristown Hamblen Emergency Rescue Squad70791130  75,000.00Building Improvements

91130  75,000.00Public Safety Projects  ......................................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

2021-03-25 1010270447 Lakeway Auto Sales, Inc.71891140  24,587.00Motor Vehicles

2021-03-11 1010270349 Cumberland Glass Company LLC73591140  3,950.00Health Equimpemt (COVID)

2021-03-04 1010270295 HomeTrust Bank79091140  71.99Other Equipment

2021-03-25 1010270450 Morristown Signs, Inc79091140  650.00Other Equipment

2021-03-31 1010270489 HomeTrust Bank79091140  1,513.26Other Equipment

2021-03-31 1010270501 TruBlu Tactical Police Supply79091140  87.98Other Equipment

91140  30,860.23Public Health And Welfare Projects  .................................................................................................................. Total: 6......

 953,236.15Total of checks for General Fund #(101)     

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 116  Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:24:38AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-03-18 1160024284 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education29955710  37.50Other Fringe Benefits

2021-03-04 1160024274 Landmark International33655710  31.45Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-04 1160024276 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown33655710  2,458.06Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-04 1160024277 Premier Truck Group33655710  12,798.42Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-18 1160024283 D&J Hydraulic Service, Inc.33655710  2,707.50Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-18 1160024285 Worldwide Equip/Volunteervolvo33655710  753.46Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-25 1160024286 DPF Solutions33655710  650.00Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-25 1160024288 Triad Freightliner33655710  2,426.78Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-31 1160024295 Landmark International33655710  112.64Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment

2021-03-04 1160024275 Malone's Wrecker Service35355710  250.00Towing Services

2021-03-04 1160024273 Hamblen County-Morristown Solid Waste35955710  62,656.92Disposal Fees

2021-03-04 1160024272 Fuelman41255710  10,102.61Diesel Fuel

2021-03-04 1160024272 Fuelman42555710  342.30Gasoline

2021-03-04 1160024277 Premier Truck Group44655710  599.00Small Tools

2021-03-04 1160024271 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20745155710  502.05Uniforms

2021-03-04 1160024271 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20749955710  207.99Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-11 1160024278 American Techlabs LLC49955710  370.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-25 1160024287 Elliott Boots49955710  100.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-31 1160024293 Elliott Boots49955710  100.00Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-31 1160024294 Kennedy, Thomas A.49955710  69.95Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-11 1160024282 Otto Environmental Systems LLC73355710  15,273.00Solid Waste Equipment

55710  112,549.63Sanitation Management  ...................................................................................................................................... Total: 21......

 112,549.63Total of checks for Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)     

Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 131  Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 1
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:25:14AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-03-11 1313043400 Citizen Tribune30261000  257.94Advertising

2021-03-04 1313043385 Comcast Cable30761000  76.95Communication

2021-03-11 1313043397 AT&T30761000  118.69Communication

2021-03-11 1313043410 Verizon Wireless30761000  144.68Communication

2021-03-31 1313043430 Comcast Cable30761000  76.95Communication

2021-03-18 1313043412 CDC Holdings31761000  135.00Data Processing Services

2021-03-25 1313043418 Holston Electric Cooperative41561000  726.10Electricity

2021-03-31 1313043434 Morristown Utilities41561000  1,996.00Electricity

2021-03-31 1313043431 Evans Office Supply Co43561000  228.47Office Supplies

2021-03-04 1313043383 Amerigas Propane LP44261000  919.90Propane Gas

2021-03-11 1313043396 Amerigas Propane LP44261000  2,330.01Propane Gas

2021-03-25 1313043416 Amerigas Propane LP44261000  480.32Propane Gas

2021-03-31 1313043427 Amerigas Propane LP44261000  245.90Propane Gas

2021-03-31 1313043434 Morristown Utilities45461000  79.00Water and Sewer

2021-03-04 1313043386 Elliott Boots59961000  100.00Other Charges

2021-03-04 1313043391 Kennedy, Thomas A.59961000  104.40Other Charges

2021-03-11 1313043404 Lowe's59961000  222.47Other Charges

2021-03-18 1313043414 Estes, Jeffrey William59961000  100.00Other Charges

2021-03-25 1313043417 Elliott Boots59961000  149.95Other Charges

2021-03-25 1313043423 UniFirst First Aid Corp59961000  96.33Other Charges

61000  8,589.06Administration  ..................................................................................................................................................... Total: 20......

2021-03-25 1313043421 Rose, James Larry31262000  350.00Contracts With Private Agencies

2021-03-11 1313043398 Blalock & Sons Inc40462000  4,274.88Asphalt - Hot Mix

2021-03-25 1313043422 SealMaster Nashville, Knoxville, Kingsport, Chattanooga, Muf40462000  1,077.60Asphalt - Hot Mix

2021-03-11 1313043411 Vulcan Materials Company40962000  1,685.90Crushed Stone

2021-03-25 1313043422 SealMaster Nashville, Knoxville, Kingsport, Chattanooga, Muf42662000  637.20General Construction Materials

2021-03-04 1313043384 Cintas Corp., Loc. 20745162000  703.45Uniforms

2021-03-25 1313043420 Roadway Solutions LLC46762000  6,100.00Fencing

62000  14,829.03Highway And Bridge Maintenance  .................................................................................................................... Total: 7......

2021-03-04 1313043387 Fuelman41263100  1,998.67Diesel Fuel

2021-03-11 1313043406 Pioneer Petroleum41263100  541.21Diesel Fuel

2021-03-04 1313043390 Interstate Tractor41663100  10.20Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-03-04 1313043392 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown41663100  2,337.62Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-03-04 1313043394 The Lilly Company41663100  198.87Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-03-04 1313043395 Turner Industrial Supply, Inc.41663100  255.15Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-03-11 1313043403 Liberty Ford, Inc.41663100  364.96Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-03-11 1313043407 Stowers Machinery Corporation41663100  824.37Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-03-11 1313043409 Triad Freightliner41663100  127.04Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-03-18 1313043413 D&J Hydraulic Service, Inc.41663100  270.00Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-03-18 1313043415 Stowers Machinery Corporation41663100  140.20Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-03-31 1313043437 Turner Industrial Supply, Inc.41663100  346.42Equipment Parts - Heavy
Return to Regular Calendar



Fund: 131  Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

MONTHLY CHECKS

Page: 2
Date: 4/1/2021
Time:  8:25:14AM

Amount PaidDescriptionCheck NbrOBJ DATENAMEACCT

2021-03-31 1313043441 Worldwide Equip/Volunteervolvo41663100  236.27Equipment Parts - Heavy

2021-03-04 1313043393 Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc42463100  618.06Garage Supplies

2021-03-04 1313043387 Fuelman42563100  1,844.87Gasoline

2021-03-04 1313043388 Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc45063100  60.00Tires And Tubes

2021-03-04 1313043389 HomeTrust Bank49963100  112.88Other Supplies And Materials

2021-03-31 1313043433 HomeTrust Bank49963100  50.84Other Supplies And Materials

63100  10,337.63Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment  ...................................................................................................... Total: 18......

2021-03-25 1313043419 Infrastructure Solutions Group Inc.71468000  41,375.00Highway Equipment

68000  41,375.00Capital Outlay  ...................................................................................................................................................... Total: 1......

 75,130.72Total of checks for Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)     

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Personnel Committee 

April 12, 2021 
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
MINUTES 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Members Present: 
Randy DeBord, Chris Cutshaw, Eileen Arnwine, Jeff Akard, Tim Goins, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne 
NeSmith, Mike Reed, Howard Shipley, James Stepp, Taylor Ward 
 
Members Absent:   
Thomas Doty 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 6:14 p.m.   
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
a. Approval of Education Pay Submissions 
      Motion (Tim Horner/Mike Reed, all in favor) to approve the Education Pay Submissions for April 2021.     
b. Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions 
       Motion (Mike Reed/Jeff Akard all in favor) to approve the Longevity Pay Submissions for April 2021. 
c.     Revisions to Longevity Pay Policy 
        Motion (Tim Goins/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the revisions to the Longevity Pay Policy. 
d.     Revisions to Health Insurance Eligibility for Pre-65 Retirees 
        Motion (Taylor Ward/ Bobby Hain, all in favor) to approve the revisions to the Health Insurance Eligibility for    
        Pre-65 Retirees 
e.     Revision to the COVID-19 Leave Policy 
        Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Taylor Ward, all in favor) to approve the revisions to the COVID-19 Leave Policy 
 
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)  
None 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 
  

Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Monday, April 12, 2021 
Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance  Committee 

Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Randy DeBord

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only –
Chairman Randy DeBord       (Visitors will allotted 5 minutes to speak)

3. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord
a. None

4. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord
a. Approval of Education Pay Submissions-County Mayor Bill Brittain
b. Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions-County Mayor Bill Brittain
c. Revisions to Longevity Pay Policy-County Mayor Bill Brittain
d. Revisions to Health Insurance Eligibility for Pre-65 Retirees-County Mayor

Bill Brittain
e. COVID-19 Leave Policy-County Mayor Bill Brittain

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) –Chairman Randy DeBord
a. None

6. Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord

P E R S O N N E L  
C O M M I T T E E  

Randy DeBord 
Chairman 

Chris Cutshaw 
Vice-Chairman 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

Jeff Akard 
Member 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

Tim Goins 
Member 

Bobby Haun 
Member 

Tim Horner 
Member 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

Mike Reed 
Member 

Howard Shipley 
Member 

James Stepp 
Member 

Taylor Ward 
Member 

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

OFFICE OF COUNTY MAYOR

EDUCATION & LONGEVITY PAY APPLICANTS PRESENTED TO 

THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE ON

EDUCATION

Last Name First Name Education Amount

West Brodie Bachelor's $850.00
 

LONGEVITY 

Last Name First Name Hire Date Amount Years of Service

Alvarez Yulma 3/16/2018 $225.00 3

Bryant-Hurst Anne 3/1/2018 $225.00 3

Mathes Aliana 3/16/2018 $225.00 3

April 12, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Public Services Committee 

Monday, April 12, 2021 
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 

MINUTES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Members Present  
Tim Goins, Jim Stepp, Howard Shipley, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, Joe Huntsman, 
Sr., Wayne NeSmith 

Members Absent 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Call to Order  
Chairman Goins called the meeting to order at 6:20 p.m. 

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 

Old Business 
None 

New Business 
a. Surplus Items from Hamblen County Highway Department

Motion (Howard Shipley/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the surplus items for the Hamblen 
County Highway Department. 

b. Recommendation by the MHGIS for street naming-West View Middle Road
Motion (Tim Horner/ Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the street naming for West View Middle 
Road. 

c. Request to prohibit swimming at boat ramps in Cherokee Park
Motion (Howard Shipley/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to prohibit swimming at boat ramps in Cherokee 
Park. Signs will be displayed. 

d. Beer Permit Discussion-Kenny’s Market and Deli, Morristown, TN
Motion (Bobby Haun/Howard Shipley) to rescind the previous action taken at the last County 
Commission meeting and to recommend to the Beer Board the issuance of a beer permit to 
Kenny’s Market and Deli. 

Yes No Pass Abstain Absent 
1 Tim Goins Jim Stepp 
2 Howard Shipley Jeff Akard 
3 Bobby Haun Eileen Arnwine 
4 Tim Horner Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
5 Wayne NeSmith 

Yes 4     No 5      Motion Fails 

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
a. Morristown Hamblen Humane Society Monthly Animal Statistics Table
b. Morristown Hamblen Humane Society Profit and Loss February 2021
c. Hamblen County Coroner 2020 Annual Statistics Report

Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Goins adjourned the meeting at 6:51 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 

 
   Hamblen County Government 

  PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, April 12, 2021  
Immediately Following the Adjournment of the Personnel Committee 

Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

 
2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only –      
 Chairman Tim Goins         (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 
 

3. Old Business – Chairman Tim Goins 
a. None 

 
4. New Business – Chairman Tim Goins 

 
a. Surplus Items from Hamblen County Highway Department-Road 

Superintendent Barry Poole 
b. Recommendation by the MHGIS for Street Naming- West View Middle Road–

Hamblen County GIS Ashley Singer 
c. Request to Prohibit Swimming at Boat Ramps in Cherokee Park-County Mayor 

Bill Brittain 
d. Beer Permit Discussion-Kenny’s Market and Deli, Morristown, TN-County Clerk 

Penny Petty 
 
 
 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Tim Goins 
       a.  Morristown Hamblen Humane Society Monthly Animal Statistics Table 
            b.   Morristown -Hamblen Humane Society Profit & Loss February 2021 
            c.    Hamblen County Coroner 2020 Annual Statics Report 
 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

PUBLIC SE RVI CES 
COMMITTEE  

Tim Goins 
Chairman 

 
James Stepp 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Bobby Haun 
Member 

 
Tim Horner 

Member 
 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
Wayne NeSmith   

Member 
 
 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Asilomar Accords: Annual Animal Statistics Table

Dog Cat TotalWildlife Other
Annual Live Release Rate: 84% 0 0 00 0
The Annual Live Release Rate does not include 0 owner/guardian
requested euthanasia which were unhealthy and untreatable and 0 animals
that died or were lost in the shelter/care

0 0 00 0

0 0 00 0
A BEGINNING SHELTER COUNT (1-Mar-2021) 22 15 370 0

INTAKE (Live Animals Only) 0 0 00 0
B From the Public 58 26 840 0
C Incoming Transfers from Organizations within Community/Coalition 0 0 00 0
D Incoming Transfers from Organizations outside Community/Coalition 0 0 00 0
E From Owners/Guardians Requesting Euthanasia 5 1 60 0
F Total Intake [B + C + D + E] 63 27 900 0
G Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy & Untreatable Only) 0 0 00 0
H ADJUSTED TOTAL INTAKE [F minus G] 63 27 900 0
I ADOPTIONS 36 23 590 0
J OUTGOING TRANSFERS to Organizations within Community/Coalition 0 0 00 0
K OUTGOING TRANSFERS to Organizations outside

Community/Coalition
9 0 90 0

L RETURN TO OWNER/GUARDIAN 16 0 160 0
ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 0 0 00 0

M Healthy (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia) 0 0 00 0
N Treatable - Rehabilitatable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested

Euthanasia)
0 0 00 0

O Treatable - Manageable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia) 0 0 00 0
P Unhealthy & Untreatable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested

Euthanasia)
0 0 00 0

Euthanized animals without category assigned 8 7 150 0
Q Total Euthanasia [M + N + O + P] 8 7 150 0
R Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy & Untreatable Only) 0 0 00 0
S ADJUSTED TOTAL EUTHANASIA [Q minus R] 8 7 150 0
T SUBTOTAL OUTCOMES [I + J + K + L + S] Excludes Owner/Guardian

Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy and Untreatable Only)
69 30 990 0

U DIED OR LOST IN SHELTER/CARE 0 0 00 0
V TOTAL OUTCOMES [T + U] Excludes Owner/Guardian Requested

Euthanasia (Unhealthy and Untreatable Only)
69 30 990 0

W ENDING SHELTER COUNT (31-Mar-2021) 16 12 280 0
Annual Live Release Rate Calculation in percentage: (I + J + K + L)/T 88 76 840 0
Data Check:  A + H 85 42 1270 0
Data Check:  V + W 85 42 1270 0

Report Generated by ShelterBuddy Software

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 
 Hamblen County Government 

Justice Center/Jail Project Committee 
Monday, April 12, 2021 

Hamblen County Courthouse-Large Courtroom 
 

MINUTES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Members Present  
Tim Horner, Jim Stepp, Eileen Arnwine, Jeff Akard, Chris Cutshaw, Randy DeBord, Tim Goins, Bobby Haun,  Joe 
Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Mike Reed, Howard Shipley, Taylor Ward 
    
Members Absent  
Thomas Doty 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order  
Chairman Horner called the meeting to order at 6:51 p.m.  
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Darrell Arwood, Linda Noe, Chris Overbay, Tony Strazzullo, Gwen Holden 
 
New Business 

a. Bid Tabulation-Special Inspections and Materials Testing for Justice Center-Mayor Brittain presented the 
Committee the Bid Tabulation for the Special Inspections and Materials Testing for the Justice Center.  

 No Action Taken at this time.  Results from the RFQ submittals will be presented to the Legislative Body at 
 the Commission Meeting on April 22, 2021 to take action. 

b. Property Transfer Agreement between Hamblen County Government and McNabb Center, Inc.-Mayor 
Brittain presented the Property Transfer Agreement between Hamblen County Government and McNabb 
Center, Inc.    
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor except for three “No” votes from Commissioners Jeff Akard,  
Wayne NeSmith and Taylor Ward) to approve the Property Transfer Agreement between Hamblen County 
Government and McNabb Center, Inc. 

 
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
None 
 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Horner adjourned the meeting at 7:15 p.m. 
 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
JUSTICE CENTER/JAIL PROJECT COMMITTEE 

Monday, April 12, 2021 
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Public Services Committee 

 Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse  

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Tim Horner

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only –
Chairman Tim Horner      (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

3. Old Business-Chairman Tim Horner
a. None

4. New Business- Chairman Tim Horner
a. Bid Tabulation- Special Inspections and Materials Testing for Justice

Center – County Mayor Bill Brittain
b. Property Transfer Agreement Between Hamblen County Government and

McNabb Center, Inc.-County Mayor Bill Brittain

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Tim Horner
a. None

6. Adjournment – Chairman Tim Horner

J U S T I C E  
C E N T E R / J A I L  

P R O J E C T  
C O M M I T T E E  

Tim Horner 
Chairman 

James Stepp 
Vice-Chairman 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

Jeff Akard 
Member 

Chris Cutshaw 
Member 

Randy DeBord 
Member 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

Tim Goins 
Member 

Bobby Haun 
Member 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

Mike Reed 
Member 

Howard Shipley 
Member 

Taylor Ward 
Member 

Return to Regular Calendar



Submissions Received By:

Vendor Vendor Address Date Opened

S&ME Louisville, TN 4/9/2021 @ 2:00p.m.

GEO Services Knoxville, TN 4/9/2021 @ 2:00p.m.

Engineering Testing Solutions 
(ETS) Knoxville, TN 4/9/2021 @ 2:00p.m.

ECS Southeast Knoxville, TN 4/9/2021 @ 2:00p.m.

Foundation Systems Engineering 
w/ Construction Materials Lab Johnson City, TN 4/9/2021 @ 2:00p.m.

Submissions are currently being reviewed by Moseley Architects and Burwil 
Construction.

Request for Qualifications

Special Inspections & Materials Testing 2021-07
Justice Center Project

Return to Regular Calendar



Burwil 

Points

Moseley 

Points

Total Points 

Awarded

Burwil 

Points

Moseley 

Points

Total Points 

Awarded

Burwil 

Points

Moseley 

Points

Total Points 

Awarded

Burwil 

Points

Moseley 

Points

Total Points 

Awarded

Burwil 

Points

Moseley 

Points

Total Points 

Awarded

20.5 43.5 64 23.5 72.8 96.3 23.8 68.3 92.1 24.5 72.8 97.3 22.3 60 82.3

1st Place GeoServices

2nd Place Engineering Testing Solutions

3rd Place Foundation Systems Engineering

4th Place S&ME

5th Place ECS Southeast

Points assigned with Burwil having a 25% weight and Moseley having a 75% weight in total score assigned.

S&ME

Ranking Scores

RFQ Special Inspections & Materials Testing (2021-07)

Rank By Place

ECS Southeast Engineering Testing Solutions Foundation Systems Engineering GeoServices



PROPERTY TRANSFER AGREEMENT BETWEEN HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT 
AND MCNABB CENTER, INC. 

This agreement for the transfer of real estate is made this ___ day of  _______ 2021, by and between 
HAMBLEN COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Tennessee, hereinafter referred to as 
“County” and Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc., a non-profit healthcare organization/community 
mental health center that provides behavioral health and social services for citizens of its service area 
including Hamblen County, hereinafter referred to as “McNabb Center.” 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the County is planning the construction of a new Justice Center on property located adjacent 
to the McNabb Center facility located at 320 West Third North Street in Morristown, TN;  

WHEREAS, the design of the new facility requires the development of a detention pond on property 
owned by the McNabb Center to manage storm water runoff;   

WHEREAS, the McNabb Center is willing to convey to the County a .40/acre tract located north of the 
McNabb Center A & D facility where the detention pond can be developed;  

WHEREAS, in consideration for the property conveyance, Hamblen County is willing  to make 
improvements to the McNabb Center property in the form of grading, paving and fencing;  

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE ABOVE STATED PREMISES, THE COUNTY AND MCNABB 
CENTER, INC AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

McNabb Center agrees to convey by quitclaim deed the .40/acre of property, as illustrated in the plat 
(Exhibit A) prepared by surveyor Rick Kent dated June 6, 2019, to Hamblen County in consideration for 
grading, paving improvements and fencing to the McNabb Center property shown on bid document 
prepared by McGill Associates (Exhibit B). Neither Hamblen County, nor McNabb Center make any 
warranties whatsoever regarding the condition of the property or suitability of the property to be 
conveyed nor of the grading to be completed benefitting McNabb Center as such shall be completed by 
third parties and each party releases the other from any liability for any defect in the property or in the 
work intended to benefit the property of either party. These terms shall not merge with the deed and 
shall survive the closing. 

This property transfer agreement has been approved by the appropriate authorities and is entered into 
this ______ day of _________, 2021. 

Approved: ________________________________________________ 
Howard Shipley, Chairman, Hamblen County Commission 

Approved: ________________________________________________ 
Jerry Vagnier, CEO, McNabb Centers, Inc.  

WITNESSED: ______________________________________________ 

WITNESSED: ______________________________________________ 

Prepared 3/15/2021  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Callendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 
Justice Center/Jail Project Committee 

Thursday, April 15, 2021 
Hamblen County Courthouse-Large Courtroom 

MINUTES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Members Present  
Tim Horner, Jim Stepp, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Randy DeBord, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Bobby Haun,  Joe 
Huntsman, Sr., Mike Reed, Wayne NeSmith, Howard Shipley, Taylor Ward 

Members Absent  
Jeff Akard 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order  
Chairman Horner called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Linda Noe, Kim Coffey, Gwen Holden, Karen Arwood, Bonnie Bullington, Emily Reitnauer, Brandon Burroughs 

New Business 
a. Justice Center Bids-Bryan Payne with Moseley Architects presented to the Commission the Tabulation of Bids

for the project.  He explained the biggest takeaway was the bids were a reflection of current market 
conditions for a project of this scope.   

b. Project Finances- Tony Pettit with BurWil addressed the Commission.  He answered questions from the
Commissioners about costs and expenses for the project.  Mayor Brittain then gave a presentation about the 
status of the finances for the project.  The Expense categories are the Design, Project Management, Property 
Acquisition and Testing/Demolition and Other Expenses.  He also listed other sources of possible funding for 
the project.  

c. Options Moving Forward- Bryan Payne, Moseley Architects presented to the Commissioners the Path Moving
Forward with several options to be considered to lower the cost of construction.   
Motion (Thomas Doty/Bobby Haun) to reject all Bids and more forward with other options. 

Yes No Pass Abstain Absent 
1 Eileen Arnwine Jeff Akard 
2 Chris Cutshaw 
3 Randy DeBord 
4 Thomas Doty 
5 Tim Goins 
6 Bobby Haun 
7 Tim Horner 
8 Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
9 Wayne NeSmith 
10 Mike Reed 
11 Howard Shipley 
12 Jim Stepp 
11 Taylor Ward 
Total -   13 Yes    0 No     1 Absent 
Motion Passes 

Motion (Howard Shipley/Randy DeBord, all in favor) to omit Option 4 of the Path Moving Forward 
presentation from Moseley Architects which eliminated the work release housing unit on Level 0. 

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
        None 

Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Horner adjourned the meeting at 7:15 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calrndar



Return to Regular Calendar


	Untitled
	Untitled



